From: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>
To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: RE: PRR - January - March 2024 completed ROIs
Date: Wed, 3 Apr 2024 19:08:11 +0000 (04/03/2024 03:08:11 PM)

ROIs attached.

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>

Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: PRR - January - March 2024 completed ROIs

WARNING This email originated outside of the Volusia Sheriff's Office. Please
use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Andrew / Laura

PRR for January's, February's and March's (2024) completed ROIs.

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com

editor@volusiaexposed.com
NO IAS WERE RECEIVED AS COMPLETED IN JANUARY 2024.
ONLY RECEIVED 4 IAS

DOUGLAS MEYERS - COMPLETED IN FEBRUARY
WILLIAM LEVEN - COMPLETED IN FEBRUARY
ROBERT MITCHELL - COMPLETED IN FEBRUARY
KATLYN MARGAGLIOTTI - COMPLETED IN MARCH
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